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From: iATF 	i 

i 

Sent: Friday, February 26, 2010 5:35 PM 
To:[ 	ATF 	i 

Subject: RE: guns from "El Teo" Gunmen 

Great IATFI thanks of the heads up this helped more than you can knew_ 

From:I_ 	ATF 	i i 
Sent: Friday, February 26, 2010 3:04 PM , 	 . 
To:: 	ATF 	

i 
i 
i cc:L. 	 i 
i 

Subject: RE: guns from "El Teo" Gunmen 

Of the serial numbers listed below: 

AT F 
From:1_ _ _ _ _ _ATF 
Sent: Fridayt_February 26, 2010 1:44 PM 
To: L 	- ATF 

Subject: FW: guns from "El Teo" Gunmen 

From: 	ATF 
Sent: Friday, February 26, 2010 1:02 PM 
To:: 	 ATF 
Subject: guns from "El Teo" Gunmen 

,. 	ATF 	. .we just got back from viewing some guns that were taken last night from a group of gunmen tied to _ 
the "el tea" organization. Supposedly they were on their way to kill the Public Safety Secretary Lt Col. i ATF ; when 
they were intercepted by the State Police (PEP). They were armed with five long guns and five handguns, vests etc. 

From examination of the guns these look like the same type of weapons that are coming from Phoenix and that we 
have been seen in other cases tied to El Teo. 

Below are the guns. 

Four of the guns are Romania, Romarm GP WASR 10/63 UP AK- 47 type rifles, 7.62X39mm, all had been converted to 
fire full auto and were in good condition. The Importer, as in the others, is CAI, Georgia, VT. With the following serial 
numbers:: ATF 

One is an Alexander Arms LLC, US Army Radford Arsenal, BEOWULF .50 caliber rifle, made on a Rock River Arms LAR-15 
receiver, Cleveland, Ill, serial number obliterated 

Two are FN HERSTAL 57 semi-auto pistols, caliber 5.7mmX28mm, imported by FNH USA, Fredricksburg, VA one 
obliterated serial number the other: ATF _ 

One Ruger P94, 9mm pistol, seriali__ _ATF _ _ made in Southport, Conn, USA by Ruger 

One EAA Witness, caliber .38 super, semi-auto pistol, serial numberLATF_ _ made in Italy imported by EAA Cocoa, Fla 
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One Smith and Wesson, Model 39-2 9mm semi-auto pistol, serial number: ATF 

ATF I L._ 
ATF Senior Special Agent 

US Consulate General 

Tijuana, Mexico 

A_ _■Ir_ 	_ _ _ j desk 
Privacy 	 cellular _ 

1111 
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